File: RM20.079

14 May 2020

Bendigo Station Limited
1460 Tarras-Cromwell
RD3

Cromwell 9383

Via email to: will@landpro.co.nz and grantporter@xtra.co.nz

Dear Sir/Madam

Request for a further application under Section 91 of the Resource Management Act
1991 (“the Act”) — Water Permits RM20.079.01 and RM20.079.02

Following your response to my recent request for information, | understand that water will be
stored and subsequently abstracted from reservoirs that exceed 20,000 cubic metres in
volume. Consequently, these activities require a water permit to dam, take and use water in
accordance with discretionary activity Rules 12.3.4.1 and 12.1.5.1 of the Regional Plan:
Water for Otago. To ensure that all associated activities can be assessed concurrently in the
one consent process, | request that you provide further details of the reservoirs, an
Assessment of Environmental Effects and consideration against relevant plan provisions in
relation to these activities. | request this is accordance with Section 91(1) of the Act.

Until you provide a response to this request the processing of your application shall cease
pursuant to Section 91 of the Act. | note that Section 91(3) of the Act allows you to apply to
the Environment Court for an order directing that the above determination is revoked.

If you have any questions in relation to this, feel free to get in contact.

Yours sincerely,

Charles Horrell
Consultant Planner
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